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MEMORANDUM
To: House Committee on Commerce, Labor and Economic Development
From: Charles Reimer, Assistant Revisor of Statutes
Date: 1/25/2017
Subject: HB 2050

HB 2050 recreates the joint committee on economic development. The bill provides for

an effective date upon publication in the Kansas register.

Jurisdiction:

Includes oversight over all economic development agencies, programs and functions of
the state.

May introduce legislation.

LCC may provide for professional services for the committee upon request.

The membership:
Five Senators: _
Chairperson of the Committee on Commerce (or appointee from that committee);
Two other members of the Committee on Commerce appointed by the Senate
President;
Ranking Minority Member of the Committee on Commerce (or appointee from
that commuittee);

One member of Committee on Commerce appointed by the Minonty Leader.

Eight Representatives:

Chairperson of the Committee on Commerce, Labor and Economic Development

(or appointee from that commuttee);
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Four members of that committee appointed by the Speaker;
Ranking Minority Member of that committee (or appointee from that committee});

Two members of that committee appointed by the Minority Leader.

Terms and Organization:

First organizational session shall occur within 30 days after Jalyt26+%~
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First Chairperson elected shall be a Representative q& A 585 5”“-": Gred”
First Vice-chairperson elected shall be a Senator.

Both serve through June 30, 2018.
After July 1, 2018 and until first day of 2019 legislative session, Chairperson shall be
Senator and Vice-chairperson shall be Representative
Thereafter, switches every year.
All terms end on first day of the legislative session in odd-numbered years.
Meetings:

At any time and at any place within state upon call of Chairperson

Reimbursement for members
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